Deur ¥ayne, Z-'/Z[J/;“// 11/16/74

Your undated Letter en the surveillunce en suth ef us, in an envelope pestmarkoed
feur days age, the 15:h, came this merning, I have mnly new, in midafternesn, getten
te it.

Woat if anything yeu want te de with it must be your decisisne I'll gsug:est hew
I ean help if you eloct te de anything and I. sure as hexll could think of what I'd
be atiempting were I in your pesitien!

How:ver, ysur asceunt ef thu surveillanes, whieh was en hoth of us net just you,
is net as specific as it ceuld be, Se I auk ysu te pleage tuke time for all the azefifies
»oasible, ineluding nanes, dates, ageneies, eto. Pleasw spell it sut in full kecause, as
I believe I told yeu, I alse st a trap in mwy metel roen and it was spring. 1 anticiputed
gsemething ef this sert, se I carried ne attache case, enly a tape regerder, camera and
stene's netebesie Lang meifore this I recerded the defails of the springing ef this trap.
Hy resm was entored and gearched,

Because I 4id, dtriatly, adhere tev the ebligations impened upen me yeu have ne
way of knewin: what I was questiening yeu about when we wers net Just engagwd in friendly
convergation. leanihg persenal, About part of this I am ne lenger under wraps but in
the avent you de semething asout it er it becemons possible for me te, I believe it is
batter thut L net give you amy inkling new. Until new + haven't. Yeu have ne way of
kne.ing, unless yeu nads an exeesdingly shrewd guess, of which yeu have given ne inkling,
what the mejer area of my interest was.

How:ver, Jim Leear learned of it after the fuet and was progent wvhen I cenducted
an interview bused en it. I hive the enly tapes, signed and dated by the interviewees,
Here than this I tell yeu enly that it has the makings of a majer scendsl, ene that nosd
net e oaly lecale This tase will edsclese that I did senme oheekdng en gene of yeur
ageount and a miner departure fren it. Ov, enouzgh te ldentify you as the seuree ans the
susjeet ene that was as opreadte us ixproper as it is posuible fer ene te heo Plepse
try to underatund that as in the -ast, when ysu did net quentisn re, s ellippis is
motivated not by hiding but had the intent ef preserving your intsgrity and mine ans
of mauking a rogerd that will be wuntainted.

lisw, adout 5 secend aspect ef whut I wus seeking inforumtien fyeu yeu abeut: you
zay have btle difiieulty in identiying 1t but I will net spell it eut, I will say of
it enly that I knew of nething I could s that weuld huve weun mere in the interest of
your fermer enpleysr and that you put me in a pealtien te de what I did de. Thin ranged
frem lecating « witnesces whess whereabsuts were supyesed teo he uaknewn te sesiny a
lawyer, On that meeting with him I have datet notes. He will remewber ity I sm confidant,
dnd I had a witness with me, Sucanse ef the fact that today's mail ineluded semmthing
mailed te we mere than a menth aze, properly and ¢learly asdrssoed and evertly epened,
with the distancs about 50 miles, I81) mdd ne wers, I will ads but ene adeitienal details
1t was after the ceurt seendom of 10/17 and prier te the segluning of the hsaring 10/22,

You will alse remember that thers came s tise when you were subpeenaed as a Stute
witness whem you ware in fuet a witness te nething that was befere Judge Melae. Yeu mudkx
vrete a sexe en this, wifertinately aluse net duted. However, after you gave it te me, I |
dld do curtain things. This lsmluded inferming my eelloagues and writing dated menws,
When thess steps resulied in nething being dene I teok gertain ether stepa te whieh there
are a number of uitnesses and means Wy which the date can be eatablished, Thers was a
streng reactien frem a seurce I will net identify and of this there in alve a recerd, I
think sut I de net lnev fer surv that these ateps frustruted whatfwap plamied.

B fore gebiting te ebher ma.ters thanrequire my astontien, I remind you that I asked
you e got far se cepies »f public recerds ef whish I had lewrnesé net Frem you but frem a

dgmohis lewyer. 1t had boen my intention te pay yeur cests back wut sfter yéu were suppsasnaed
you bulloved it ket that + net de this so I did note 1 elicve the sctual cest wae 312400,

These ceples yeu did obtain Tfar qe, apparently alge wder surveillance, are in the federal
ceurt recerd, (In faet, I have ne ether ceples.) ind this wes anything but pet in the
interest of your then employer, It weuld have coss nethiny hat 1 has the time to do this
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this »acasnally. 3ut I had te e elsewhers at that time and thus could net de wist 1s
the right ef any persen. feu did ne meve than ebtain cepiss of public vecerds. I remind
you that you roperited a celncidence te me: these ildentical recerds were at that mement
bsliyg copled fur ansthor eu suid was wknevm te yous $here was ne ether rouforoncs e
these entirely puelic receords when I was in Hemphis, te ay knewladge. They did ge inte
the reeerd of the foderal distriet ceurt, which was under an excestionsl erasr frem
the sixth circudt ceurt of uppeals. “e athor use was made of thems

fmd all of this was, if net very much in the interest ef yeur then employer,
at the ve:y loast net against ite I think it was =mch té your employer's interest.

Y9 couplote my Tile on this I ask that yeu please sond me a xerex of the cheak
with which yeu gaid for this, Lour perasenal checke.

Aaving sald these things I want te udd mere, If it is within wmy eapability te
do anything absut this intrusien inte my righis and ebligatiens, I fully iatend to
4o thige This is but eno ei the rvasens I ask that yeu give ge all the detaila, ne
mabter e slight they sy appsuar to yeu, of this surveillance, inelusing namen, dates,
stes I alse regard it as wet irrelevant te sy efficial function the lust twe tises I
wag in Hemphds,

selore I 1.4 Houphis I meiled a lotter to a friend. XIf I deo not Juow the exact
tue ar place, L Bolleve 1% van at the wail slet in the metel in which my reom wus searshed.
That mll slet iz at the bellsan's stand. The edé thing is that the friend to whew I

wrete reports the pestuark en thut letter is fwe dave after % loft Memphigs.

This io hardly mermal pest offive inef:eeiency,
Go, please do all ywu can te prepars me Pev what I weuld 2ikc to be sble te do.

dmd Best of luck in yeur new carver,

Sincerely,

Hareld Veiskerg
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